
 

  

     
 

 

Freedom of Information Request FOI 22-317 2nd August 2022 
 

 

We are currently updating data on your trust’s IT systems. 

  
1.    Could you please provide responses to the following questions in 

relation to Imaging/ Radiology within the Trust / Health Board. The 
name and email address of:  

  
The Clinical Lead that is responsible for Imaging -  

The General Manager that is responsible for Imaging  
The Service Manager that is responsible for Imaging  

 
Leanne Watkins, Executive Director of Operations has overall responsibility 

for Imaging/ Radiology within the Health Board. 
 

leanne.watkins2@wales.nhs.uk 
  

2.    Can you please forward responses to the questions below regarding 

your trust’s LIMS, Oncology, and Clinical Noting systems.  
  

Please enter 'No System Installed' or ‘No Department’ under 
supplier name if your trust does not use the system or have the 

department: 
 

2A. System type – Laboratory Information Management System 
Supplier name -  

System name - 
Date installed - 

Contract expiration - 
Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
Procurement framework - 

Other systems it integrates with? – 

Total value of contract (£) – 
Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

 
The Laboratory Information Management System is managed on an All 

Wales basis therefore we would advise you to contact Digital and Health 
Care Wales (DCHW) directly. 

 
2B. System type – Oncology 

Supplier name 
System name - 

Date installed - 
Contract expiration - 

Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 

mailto:leanne.watkins2@wales.nhs.uk
https://dhcw.nhs.wales/use-of-site/freedom-of-information/
https://dhcw.nhs.wales/use-of-site/freedom-of-information/


Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 

Procurement framework - 
Other systems it integrates with? – 

Total value of contract (£) – 
Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

 
No System Installed 

 
2C. System type – Clinical Noting 

Supplier name - 
System name - 

Date installed - 

Contract expiration - 
Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
Procurement framework - 

Other systems it integrates with? – 
Total value of contract (£) – 

Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 

No System Installed 
 


